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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 6 July 2018 5:02 PN4

ONG LI LI'

MT_CIaim_SG; SUR

RE: Pls adv Market Value Vehicle no. 5DY85891 Our ref: 17 /18/18NPO5/020741

Dear Li Li,

The market value of SDY 8589L is $25K-$26K (Estimated) as at July 201 8

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256'4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #O2 25 | 5{408933)

From: ONG Ll Ll [mailto:llong@ lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 3:13 PM

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim @ lonpac.com>

Subject: Pls adv Market value Vehicle no. SDY8589L Our rcf: L7 /18/I8/vP05/0207 41'

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please refer to the attached and advise market value.

Thanks,
Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive I Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #L7-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext.254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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ct€cl-
Singapore NRIC

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
1946)

sDY8589L

06JuI2018

sTREAM 1.8A

Engine No.: R18A1728306

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

RN61024 966

103.0|.W (138 bhp)

Open MarketValue: $77,738.OO

: Original Registration Date:

i.t, Gitt*ii""-ort.
75 Feb 2OO7

15 Feb 2007

I TransferCount:

ActualARF Paidl $19,5L2.O0

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
, lntended COE Rebate Details

$0.00

COE Expiry Date: !4 Feb 2022

COE Period(Years):

COECategory: E-Open Category

$26,039.00,,1SPEq ______
, COE RebateAmount: $18,78s.00

Total Rebate Amount: $18,785.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry orwhen the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at06Jul2018
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Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

SellMy car Direetory

Login Sign up

lnsurance Articles Forum

i,, r :. ' i.r li,r:' r'_ oilfi:

AutoPrcstige GaLlery . :

(Back(12345)Nerl'Lerr$!rye ll
92 vehicles

Search Selection Honda Sfteam

s",r tvb-"'r" p"Jei "- ' 20 re5ults/paqp r

Post an Adveiisement
Sellit yo! lse fL Advertise it at jlst

$58 until it's SOLD!

n."1 .r ^rt Ad/, ", .

:!09 \nt 9i ii alrtri 1.:l TtI Or:l r::-rkt J,9.5( t.pie o!t:

li.:.r i-r..l. Eng Cap

> 10 yea(s) 
Anv

1,799..

' ',.. .. -. l' N:

f4il€a9e Veh Type

Any Avail.ble

Honda Stream l.8A RSZ CNG $31,a00 $6,360 /yr 2s'run'2008 t,799 cc
(N€w s-yi coE)

$0 Down Payment A!" i able! FullLoan lvlon$ly $700 Plus, We Are sgcarMart Premium Dealer 2015-2O17r Buy wi$ Conrdencet No Hidden Costj Low
Mileagel 100% Accideni Fr€el In House Loan Or Bank Loan Avai...

88 f4otor Trading

Po5ted:06-lu-20i8 lsqs: 2003 Honda stream, Honda stre.r, Hon,ja, sr.e3h, ueed Honda

{onda Stream 1.8A (CO! till 128,s00 $7,7A0 lyt 19-Mar-2007 \,799 <.
03/2022)

Selling The Cheapest l"lPv In The l4arket, Hassle Frce And Accident Free, Flexible Loan can Be Aranged, Low Interest Rate,Trade In Or Scrap Car
Welcome, Hurry contact Us For More Information or Drcp By ...

Poeted 06-lul-201! Tags. 2007 Hoida s$eanr, Honda stream, Honda, stream, us.d Fonda

Honda Str€am 1.8A X (t\ie\r 5- $34800 $6,960 /r 01-lul-2008 1,799 cc 1O5,OOO km llpv
yr coE)

&qTrust Certified Qualty l Owner Vehiclel Extremet Well l'4aintained 8y l Owner Onlyl Lowest Deprecl.tion In The t4arkett Regular Servicing And
Plaintained 8y R€putabl€ lapanese Workhop Bege Interio...

Postcd 06rul 2018 Ta!s: 2008 Horda Strcad, r-l.nda stream, Florda,sveam, Urd fonda

Honda Stream 1.8A (Co€ fill 9544!0 $6,000 /yr 2+A19-2007 t,799 cc
oal2027)

Che.pest ln Townlsafe Buy At High PARF Wlth Low Depreclation And Low Monthly 7 Seater Most Reliable Sporly l4Pvlli House Loan Availabel High
Tlade ]n Arc We come. TipTop Conditlonl 100% Accident Fre...

Pdred 06.lrr 20rg rags: 200/ Honda St€am, nonda Srream, llonda, srrelh, Usea ronda

Cnr Buyn! Car Sell nq

On The llove

Honda Skeam 1.8A X (New 5-
yr €oe)

car Ownership

Lifestyle

$6,760lyt 26lun'2008

6r:in, i: tr.-rlrned (i., bra
tn5u{ of itr Condil ,'i

C--1, 5TA Car Ev.llaton

533,800

h Holse Loan Available,3K Drive Away, Perfect Condtion, Wananty Extended, Cal Nowl

posted 05 lul 2018 Talsr 2008 Hofda Snean, rondd Sfteanr, foid.,strom, Used rroida

-- _!fll; Honda st€am 1.8A X (CO! till $3s,soo $s,ooo /yr 12-f'lay-2008 1,799 cc - IYPV

I#trarl u5truz.)

|},,,Y i:n'L'ff'"[:#'tX"'i:l$lii".'.llt'#lTi5'3,i,iJflfi";.Depre(iation 
ls Ev€n ch€aper' Do Not r''riss' Bank And rn Nouse Loan Ava ab e!

qs: 2003 Hond. Stream, Honda Streanr, ]'londa, Stream, Us€d hondd

Select used cars to Compar€ or Add to Al€rt shortllst [ 3 ]

Tocodpare.ars?
elecl f6a the
search results.
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